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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 2:58 PM
To: Christopher Richards
Cc: Phillip Ellis; Orlando Wooten; Dale Buys; Mark Cicchetti; Delores Reecy; Cheryl 

Bulecza-Banks
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160222-WS / Confidential Document No. 04946-17

Good afternoon Christopher, 
 
Per this email, Confidential DN 04946-17 in Docket 160222-WS will be returned to LP Waterworks. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Angela 
 
 
From: Christopher Richards  
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 2:37 PM 
To: Angela Charles 
Cc: Phillip Ellis; Orlando Wooten; Dale Buys; Mark Cicchetti; Delores Reecy; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: Docket No. 160222-WS / Confidential Document No. 04946-17 
 
Angela, 
 
Confidential Document No. 04946-17, in Docket No. 160222-WS Application for Staff Assisted Rate Case (SARC) in 
Highlands County by LP Waterworks, Inc., contains customer account information which is not needed to process the 
rate case.  
 
Please return the referenced document to LP Waterworks, Inc.   
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.   
 
Thank you. 
 
Christopher R. Richards 
Public Utilities Analyst 
Accounting and Finance Division 
Florida Public Service Commission 
 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee FL 32399 
crichard@psc.state.fl.us 
Office: 850-413-6742 
Fax: 850-413-6743 
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your 
email message may be subject to public disclosure. 
 




